



TVNP Steering Group Agenda
Time 1.30pm 19th December 2018
Castlegate Quay (former Water Sports Centre), Moat Street,
Stockton-on-Tees, TS18 3AZ

Invited	Robert Woods, INCA; Graeme Hull, Environment Agency; Ivor Crowther, HLF; Graham Clingan, Stockton Borough Council; Ben Lamb, Tees Rivers Trust; Richard Gunton, North York Moors National Park Authority; Sarah Scarr, Hartlepool Borough Council; Glyn Bateman, Natural England; Linda Tuttiett, Combined Authority; Kevin Wilson, Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council; Garry Weeks, Teesside University; Paul Clarke, Middlesbrough Borough Council
Apologies	Timothy Crawshaw, Chair TVNP; Michelle Mancini, Public Health England;
Chair	Jeremy Garside, Tees Valley Wildlife Trust
Secretariat	Rachel Murtagh, Tees Valley Nature Partnership

Agenda Item	Welcome and refreshments
SG/01.04.18	Minutes of the last meeting 19 th September 2018 – circulated.
SG/02.4.18	Update from the Natural Assets Working Group: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Local Sites updates and recommendations to be ratified • Recommendation for local metrics
SG/03.04.18	TVNP future funding – briefing note circulated.
SG/04.04.18	New TVNP Business Plan – circulated. Sign off, ideas for launch & circulation.
SG/05.04.18	Call for support roles in the Business Plan: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Natural Assets lead 2019 • Natural Growth Lead 2019 • Task & Finish Groups for 2019 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ LA Planners CPD workshops ○ BOA mapping completion ○ Natural Capital Approach/LEED toolkit ○ Annual Tees Nature conference ○ 2019 Year of Green Action ○ Future TVNP funding
SG/06.04.18	2019 Year of Green Action – up-date on regional discussions. Call for projects/initiatives/organisations requiring volunteers.
SG/06.04.18	AOB: S Tees Local Delivery Pilot; DPH meeting 11/01/19; Teesside University request for collaborators
Date, time & location of next meeting	13 th March 2019 Castlegate Quay tbc